
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint media coverage

Sorry, Mike. I was late on this!
What happened with the picture?

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint media coverage

Brad...

Not having luck on setting up the pic of me to send to NBC 25. Can you send them the proper DEQ logo instead? Or email me the logo and I can forward it to Walter? Thanks

Walter's email is....

wsmithrandolth@sbgstv.com

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817